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From:

Sent: ay, May 25, 2004 2:44 PM

To: COL Army G3/A0OC_ (&)(b)-1

Ce: Ryder, Donald J MG PMG/CID; P co. cioc c3; (v rve.
rPMG

Subject: Schlesinger Analysis , (O)b)-2 .

Attachments: Schlesinger Panel Analysis 25 May 04v3.doc

Sir, here is the PMG-approved Schlesinger analysis:

- please fileinCB.  (&)(t)-Z

v/r- (6)(6)-2

Schlesinger Panel
Analysis 25 ...

()lb)-2
MA

HQDA, OPMG (DAPM-ZC)
Strategic Planner/Integration
Pentagon RM

Comm: DSN 222) (L)e6)-Z
Email to: HQDA.Army.mil
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EXEMPT FROM MANDATORY DISCLOSURE UNDER THE FOIA
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

(L)(5)- |

T

(U) ECC Tasking Summary #14, DTG 240800MAY04

Task #4a.

(U) Answer #4a.

COL opMG W)z
hgda.army.smil.mil  (L)(e)-2
MG Donald Ryder, PMG
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From: aspmG  (BXe)-Z
Sent: esday. _May 25, 2004 8:29 AM
To: . r PMG (6)(6)-2

Subject: v4 crosswalk

Attachments: DoDD 5100.77-2310.1-DA 190-8v4 Crosswalk.doc
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HQDA, OPMG (DAPM-ZC) 5

Strategic Planneg/lptegration
Pentagon RM
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Comm: SN 222) Le) ) v
Email to: HQDA.Army.mil (4)(6)-T
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BATES PAGE 016102 HAS BEEN WITHHELD IN ITS
ENTIRETY PURSUANT TO FOIA EXEMPTION
B(5)-1

IDA: OSD
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SUBJECT: DODD 5100.77 / DODD 2310.1 / AR 190-8 Crosswalk

components.

Heads of the DoD
Components 5.3.1.
Ensure that the members
of their Components
comply with the
principles and spirit of
the laws of war.

international law of war,
both customary and
codified, to include the
Geneva Conventions.

EPW, RP, CI, and ODs,
which includes those
persons held during
military operations other
than war.

Implementin

o Plans, Policies, and Directives

DoD Policy 4.2. ‘
(Ensures) an effective

program to prevent
violations of the law of
war 1s implemented by
the DoD components.

Commanders of the
Combatant Commands
5.8.1.

Institute effective
programs to prevent
violations of the law of
war and ensure that their
commands’ plans,
policies, directives, and
rules of engagement are

Chairman of the Joint
Chiefs of Staff 5.7.3.
Issue and review
appropriate plans,
policies, directives, and
rules of engagement, as
necessary, ensuring their
consistency with the law
of war obligations of the
United States.

Secretary of the Army
4.2.1. Develop and
provide policy and
planning guidance for
the treatment, care,
accountability, legal

(Sqcretaries of the
Military Departments) 1-
4. a. (1) Develop internal
policies and procedures
consistent with this
regulation in support of
the Department of
Defense (DOD),
EPW/CI and other
detainee programs. -

(DCSOPS) [PMG] 1-4.
c. (1)

Dejvelop and disseminate
policy guidance for the
treatment, care,
acqountability, legal

ACLU-RDI 2135 p.5
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SUBJECT: DODD 5100.77 / DODD 2310.1 / AR 190-8

Crosswalk

any violations reported.

Commanders of the
Unified Combatant
Commands 4.4.1 Issue
and review appropriate
plans, policies, and
directives as necessary
In consonance with this
Directive.

Commanders of the
Unified Combatant
Commands 4.4.2.
Provide for the proper
treatment, classification,
administrative
processing, and custody
of those persons
captured or detained by
the Military Services
under their command
and control.

subject to periodic status, and status, and processing of
review and evaluation, administrative EPW, CI, RP, and ODs.
particularly in light of procedure.

—-

%

(Sgcretary of the Army)
1-4. b. In coordination
th the ASD (SO/LIC),
plan and develop the
policy and coordinate
thej operation of the
pragrams.

Policy/(

Dperational Responsibility

Heads of the DoD

| Secretary of the Army

(D

CSOPS) [PMG] 1-4. |

ACLU-RDI 2135 p.6
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

4.2.6.
Designate a single point
of contact to provide
necessary advice and
technical assistance to
the ASD (SO/LIC), the
Military

Departments, and the
CICS.

stal
the
pra

(Cq
Cos
Co
Col
Co
Co
Co
Coj
ove
the
pro

(G has primary,
adquarters,

partment of the Army
f responsibility for
EPW, Cl and RP
grams. '

mbatant

mmanders, TF
mmanders and JTF
mmanders) 1-4. g.
mbatant

mmanders, TF
mmanders and JTF
mmanders have the
rall responsibility for
EPW, Cl and RP
gram, operations, and

corntingency plans in the

the
mnv

ater of operation
blved to ensure

compliance with
intgrnational law of war.

ACLU-RDI 2135 p.7
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SUBJECT: DODD 5100.77 / DODD 2310.1 / AR 190-8 Crosswalk

0

Protection of Detainees

Secretary of the Army
4.2.1. Develop and
provide policy and
planning guidance for
the treatment, care,
accountability, legal
status, and:
administrative
procedure.

DoD Policy 3.4.
Persons captured or

detained by the U.S.
Military Services shall
normally be handed over
for safeguarding to U.S.
Army Military Police, or
to detainee collecting
points...by U.S. Army
Military Police.

General Protection
Policy:

1-5.a. (1)

All personnel captured,
detained, interned or
otherwise held in U.S.
Armed Forces custody
will be given
humanitarian care and
treatment.

1-5. a. (2)

Al] personnel captured,
detained, interned or
otherwise held in U.S.
Axmed Forces custody
wijl be given the
pratections relative to
the Geneva Conventions
relative to the Treatment
of Prisoners of War
(GPW), until legal status
is determined by
competent authority.

1-3. 2. (3)

ACLU-RDI 2135 p.8
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SUBJECT: DODD 5100.77 / DODD 2310.1/ AR 190-8 Crosswalk

The punishment of
Enemy Prisoner of War,
Retained Personnel,
Civilian Internees and
Other Detainees
suspected of crimes will
be administered JAW
due process and legally
constituted authority.

1-5 a. (4)

The¢ inhumane treatment

of Enemy Prisoner of
War, Retained
Personnel, Civilian
Internees and Other
Detainees is prohibited.

(Ingtial actions upon
capture) 2-1. a. (1) (d)
Prisoners may be
interrogated in the

combat zone. The use of

physical or mental

torfure or any coercion
to ompel prisoners to
provide information is

ACLU-RDI 2135 p.9
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